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CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 20, 2024 
 

J.1. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION-
ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
  
 

CONTACT: ELIZABETH HAUSE, COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
EMAIL FROM COMMISSIONER TANER  



From: Orhan Taner
To: Elizabeth Hause; Gary Margolis
Cc: CityClerk; Maria Shafer; Sonnaca Luckey
Subject: Re: Cultural Arts Commission Agenda
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:19:53 AM

CAUTION: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening
attachments or links.

﻿
Hi, 

As I had informed the staff during the survey process for the date selection of this special
meeting, I will be traveling on Nov 20 and won’t be able to attend the meeting. Please register
my excuse in the official attendance record. 

I also object to the election of the commission officers ( Agenda Item J1) during a Special
Meeting of which the meeting date was set only recently and falls outside of the published
regular meeting dates of the commission. 

Election of the Officers is a serious business item with long-term implications. I therefore
suggest that the discussion of the item J1 be postponed until the first REGULAR meeting of
the commission, allowing a fair election resulting from a wider, if not full, participation by the
commissioners in this important vote. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely yours,

Orhan Taner

On Nov 15, 2024, at 4:02 AM, Sonnaca Luckey <Sonnaca.Luckey@redondo.org>
wrote:

﻿
BCC: All Cultural Arts Commissioners
 
Good afternoon Commissioners,
 
Please see the agenda for the Wednesday, November 20, 2024, Cultural Arts
Commission meeting.
If you wish to submit any Blue Folder Items, send attachments by Tuesday, 11/19/24.
 
Thank you,
 

Sonnaca Luckey
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